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DATE: June 14, 2019
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Margo A. DuVal, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 7%6
Rachael Dziechciarz, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counse% /}"V\“'*’“/

RE: Docket No. 20190083-GU - Application for rate increase in Highlands, Hardee,
and Desoto Counties, by Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Please place the following email in the “Documents” section of Docket No. 20190083-GU.
Thank you.




From: Keating, Beth

To: Margo Duval

Cee “Fal)-Fry.Mireill "

Subject: {BULK} Docket 20190083 {OPEN) -- Apglication for rate inarease in Highlands, Hardee, and Desoto Counties, by
Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Date: Friday, Jure 14, 2019 10:36:42 AM

Attachments: image001.prg
im2qe002.pra

Importance: Low

Margo,

This email will confirm Sebring's agreement to waive the 60-day file and suspend requirement in
Chapter 366 asit relates to the tariffs filed with Sebring s Petition for Rate Increase through
November 5, 2019.

Have a nice weekend!

Beth
M GUINSTER
R, FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Beth Keating | Shareholder
Governmental Affairs

215 S Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahasses, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C850-591-5228
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